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Madelyn Vander Veen

From: Lynn Troxel <lynntroxel@nphd.net>
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 10:49 AM
To: Madelyn Vander Veen
Cc: Genia Watkins
Subject: [External]  AD2023-0063

Madelyn, 
 
     Please include the following comments from NPHD #2: 
 

 Any new approaches must meet current Highway District standards and condiƟons.  
 
 
Best regards,  
 
 
 
Lynn Troxel 
Director of Highways 
Notus-Parma Highway District 
 
 
From: Madelyn Vander Veen <Madelyn.VanderVeen@canyoncounty.id.gov>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 9, 2023 9:30 AM 
To: Genia Watkins <gwatkins@nphd.net>; ParmaRuralFire@gmail.com; pfdchief33@gmail.com; fcdc1875@gmail.com 
Subject: Notice: Administrative Land Division AD2023-0063 
 
Good morning, 
 
Please see the attached agency notice for an Administrative Land Division of parcel R26179011C near 26305 Pioneer 
Lane. I am also including Riverside Irrigation District on this notice as it appears that a ditch is running through Parcel 4 
and across the access easement on the survey. 
 
Thanks, 
 
Madelyn Vander Veen, Planner I 
Canyon County Development Services 
Direct: 208-455-6035 
Madelyn.VanderVeen@canyoncounty.id.gov 
----- 
NEW public office hours - Effective Jan. 3, 2023 
Monday, Tuesday, Thursday and Friday: 8am – 5pm 
Wednesday: 1pm – 5pm 
**We will not be closed during lunch hour ** 
 
 
















